
 
TO: Residents and Families of the Health Care Center  

FROM: Kerry Huzzard, Personal Care Administrator  

 Meredith Feher, Senior Vice President of Health Care Services 

DATE: May 2, 2023 

SUBJECT: COVID-19 (Coronavirus) Update 

 

Today we have obtained results of a Personal Care resident who was identified 

as COVID-positive in the hospital. The resident is experiencing mild symptoms at 

this time and will remain in quarantine for the designated time period, upon 

their return to Waverly Heights, in accordance with state and federal 

guidelines. At this time, we currently have two residents in Personal Care positive 

for COVID-19.  

 

Any direct contacts have been notified and will be monitored for any signs and 

symptoms associated with the virus.  Our Medical Director, Dr. Charles Breish, is 

involved and overseeing the medical care protocols for this situation. We continue to 

follow the current testing and restriction guidelines from all appropriate governing 

bodies for Skilled Nursing and Personal Care.   

 

Residents and staff are being closely monitored on an ongoing basis for any signs or 

symptoms. We are urging everyone to closely monitor themselves for any signs of 

illness and we continue to ask you not visit if you have been exposed or you are 

experiencing any symptoms. 
 

We greatly appreciate your continued support in helping to keep the Waverly 

Heights community safe and healthy.  If you have any questions or concerns please 

do not hesitate to reach out. 

 


